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Malave, Erin M,

From: Carol Cannon [carol@carolcannongroup.com)
Sent:  Monday, January 11, 2010 4:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Hello,
| am sending this to request an address changes for the principal and mailing addresses of my
corporation and fictitious name. Per sunbiz.org, | hope this is the correct e-mail to request this info.

1) Corporation:
ENVIRONMENTAL PLACEMENTS, INC
FEI/EIN Number: 65-0653857
Document Number: P96000014085

QOld Address for Principal, Mailing and Officer Address:.(Note: Officer is still Carol Cannon-President, but the address
has been changed)

3140 B WEST TILGHMAN ST SUITE 321

ALLENTOWN, PA 18104

NEW ADDRESS: FC
651 E. Woolbright Rd., E-403
Boynton Beach, FL 33435 J Lty /o

2) Fictitious Name: Carol Cannon Group
Owner: Environmental Placements Inc.

Registration # G08170700052,.
Old Address: .

3140 B WEST TILGHMAN ST SUITE 321
ALLENTOWN, PA 18104

NEW ADDRESS:

651 E. Woolbright Rd., E-403

Boynton Beach, FL 33435

Thank you — please feel free to contact me should there be any questions.
All my best,

Carol

Carol Cannon

Feng Shui - Building Biology Environmental Consuitant
Speaking and Consulting for Health, Harmony & Success!
Cell: 484-951-0926

Local: 561-369-4669

Toll Free: 1-866-336-7484

www. CarolCannonGroup.com
651 E. Woolbright Rd., E-403, Boynton Beach, FL 33435
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